

Message

From: Emily Somerville [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=F2B13422DE9C48058BB2AF3C6573D1B1-EMILY SOMER]
Sent: 2018-08-15 1:19:31 PM
To: Jordan Penic [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7d23bcd450594583bb40b447b35485da-Jordan Peni]
Subject: Government Announcement

Hi Jordan,

I spoke to Hillary and she is unable to share any details about the announcement but said it's nothing for us to be fussed about. She is also going to check in with Martin and others on their current priorities (I mentioned Emma and Nik's conversation regarding the FHP being the current priority) and will get back to me.

Thanks,

Emily Somerville | Advisor, Government Affairs

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6010 | C: (647) 302-9530
1600-120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON, M5H 1T1

Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO Tweets](#) | LinkedIn: [IESO](#)

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](#) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](#)